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To: Kilburn, Lilia

ror Ko, o 1 ofioen it R - o'
From: Jordan, Eric[/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=597AC8078E3C44D980B5F726224B7C18-EMJ447]

Sent: Fri 1/15/2021 5:19:28 PM (UTC)

Subject: RE: FAS FAC ANTHRO 05-18-20 review of evidence continued

Dear Lilia,

| am writing to update you in the above-referenced matter. We are currently preparing for Respondent’s review-of-evidence
interview. We will continue to update you regularly, but please let us know if you have any questions.

Best,
Eric

Eric Jordan
ODR Senior Associate
Harvard University

Office for Dispute Resolution (ODR)
Tel:

From: Povich, Ilissa Kimball _

Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 4:36 PM
Tos: Kilburn, L I
Cc: Yun, Jacqueline | /o' dan, Eric _; Christensen, Erika Anne

Subject: FAS FAC ANTHRO 05-18-20 review of evidence continued

Dear Lilia,

Thank you for taking the time to meet with us today. | am writing to confirm that your review of evidence interview is scheduled to
continue tomorrow, Thursday, January 7, over two sessions, via Zoom. The first session is scheduled for 1:00 p.m. to 2:00 p.m., and
the second session is scheduled for 4:00 p.m. to 5:00 p.m. Please use the following information to access both sessions tomorrow:

e Zoom Meeting Link: https://harvard.zoom.us/j/-wdzNmhiRVAxaUSmkavNXdLOEpUSnRXZzO9

e Password: 302026

e Meeting ID:

¢ Dial-In Number (additional numbers available):_

We look forward to speaking with you then.
Best,
lissa

llissa Povich

ODR Senior Investigator

Harvard University

Office for Dispute Resolution (ODR)

T S

NOTE: Due to ongoing concerns posed by coronavirus (COVID-19), ODR staff has moved its operations offsite until

further notice. ODR’s impartial, professional investigative process will continue using telephonic and other remote
communications technology.

Pronouns: she, her, hers
This message is intended for the designated recipient(s). It may contain confidential or proprietary information and may be subject

to confidentiality protections. If you are not a designated recipient, you may not review, copy or distribute this message or any
information it contains. If you receive this in error, please notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you.



